Hidden Hills Parks and Recreation August 14, 2019

Call to order

Present were: Jennifer Zuiker, Eniko Gold, Deb Spellman, Jill Green, Ashley Chanel, Lonna Weber and Katie Rothman.

Meeting Minutes

Deb made a motion to approve the July 2019 meeting minutes and Ashley seconded the motion.

New Business

- Senior Mixer- Jackie told the Committee that there are 18 RSVP's for the senior mixer this Sunday August 18th at 3:00 pm. She ordered sandwiches, salad and desserts from Corner Bakery for 20 guests, if she gets more than 20 RSVP"s she will buy cheese and crackers from Trader Jo's. Jennifer made a few additions to the sample questioner that Monica emailed the Committee to review for the seniors to fill out on Sunday to get an idea of what activities they'd like to participate in.
- 2. Winter Social- The Committee discussed changing the date to Saturday January 11th from 5:00 pm to 9:00 pm instead of Sunday the 12th 4:00 to 8:00 pm so the residents can enjoy the lights and activities longer. The Committee also discussed renting a roller skating rink instead of an ice rink because they've heard that the ice rink isn't real ice, it's a plastic surface that is difficult to skate on. They also discussed getting a few tons of snow for a 20' x 20' area for the kids to play in as well and the Polar slide, s'mores and food trucks. The admission fee is \$10.00 per person and the food is available for purchase, the s'mores are included with the admission price. Lonna, Liz and Jen will be hosting the event. The budget is based on 200 people.
- 3. Welcome Party- The Committee discussed "Prom Night", Kentucky Derby and Coachella as possible Welcome Party themes on May 16th. The Committee is leaning more towards the Coachella theme and will get bids for a Ferris wheel, bands, DJ's and food. Ashley made a motion to approve Coachella as the theme for the 2020 Welcome Party, Deb seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried.
- 4. Halloween Adult Party- The Halloween guest count was upped to 250 people. The admission price per person is \$25.00. Jenn will post information about the event on Facebook. There will be grazing

stations, 2 full bars, 80's slasher characters and other activities. This event is 21 and over and anyone 35 and under must bring an ID to get in along with their ticket. Jackie will order the soft drinks and Jenn will get the hard drinks. The Committee discussed striking down the props on Sunday morning and other items that may be in the way of the kids Halloween party that follows the next day. Sine there will be a DJ the dance floor may stay and the bar on the sport court could be used for the kid's drinks.

- 5. Kid's Halloween Party- The event is from 4:00 to 8:00 pm. There will be characters, DJ, Hot Dog on A stick, cotton candy and pumpkin decorating. The admission price is \$10.00 for kids and \$5.00 for adults if they wish to eat.
- 6. Movie Night Volunteers- Katie Rothman volunteered for September 21st and October 5th.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:30 p.m.